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TO:  RAILS Consortia Committee 
FROM: Anne Slaughter 
SUBJECT: Discovery platforms 

Aaron Skog, SWAN Executive Director, requested that the committee discuss the current state of discovery 
platforms. He has provided the following information and discussion questions. 

Library 
consortium 

Current Public Catalog Future Public Catalog Mobile app 

CCS PowerPAC In III Development Partner 
Program for Vega Discover 

Library choice 

Pinnacle PowerPAC In III Development Partner 
Program for Vega Discover 

Library choice 

PrairieCat Encore In III Development Partner 
Program for Vega Engage 

Capira (library opt-in) 

Rock River TLC LS2 PAC 
RSA Enterprise Solus/BLUEcloud Mobile 
SHARE PowerPac investigating options Solus 
SWAN Enterprise moving to Aspen Discovery Solus/BLUEcloud Mobile 

(all) & library choice 
CARLI Primo VE (recently 

switched to) 

Some questions for discussion: 
1. What has your experience been within the software development for the new public catalog?
2. Which features are of most value to your group?
3. Are there costs or commitments to purchase?
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